



LEA SBLANDANO

17 05 2000

PHOTOGRAPHER / VISUAL ARTIST

Contact

sblandano.lea@gmail.com

IG @lea.kika

+41 78 881 04 85

Biography

Lea Sblandano is a Swiss photographer and visual artist who graduated from the school of Art and Design ECAL. Her work explores the profound impact of technology on her generation, delving into the complexities digital ecology, contemporary notions of love, and the experience of connecting in the digital age.

Education

ECAL, école Cantonale d'Art de Lausanne [2020 — 2024]	Photography Bachelor
ECAL, école Cantonale d'Art de Lausanne [2019 — 2020]	Foundation year
Université de Lausanne [2018 — 2019]	Art history, Cinema

Experience

FREELANCER [June 2021 — now]	Photographer and CGI Artist
Images and exhibitions production + communication [February – December 2022]	Jean-Paul Gaultier
SQUARE MODEL AGENCY [March 2022 — now]	Freelance photographer
POP AGENCY [January 2020 — now]	Image Retoucher

Exhibitions and distinctions

Prix Images Vevey x ECAL	2024
"Under You Smell" show with Jean-Paul-Gaultier in Tokyo @ Parco	2024
"Under You Smell" in London @ Saatchi Gallery	2024
"And if tomorrow doesn't come?" No Walls association @ Fonderie Kugler	2024
"Aux Abris", Lausanne Gare, collective SABL	2023
Titolo's NIKE AIR MAX DAY, Zürich	2023
Solo Exhibition "ABLOOM", La Ferme des Tilleuls, Renens	2022
Prix d'encouragement de la ville de Renens 2022	2022
Exhibition with Jean Paul Gaultier "Under your Smell", Art Basel Miami @ Faena Bazaar	2022
Exhibition of "Under Your Smell", Jean Paul Gaultier Headquarters	2022
Exhibition of "Albedo Gaze", PHOTO ELYSÉE – Lausanne	2022
OFFLINE MAGAZINE n°11 feature	2021
Prix de l'année Propédeutique, ECAL	2020